



## **SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS**

### **Management Committee Meeting - Minutes**

**Monday 15<sup>th</sup> June 2009- 7.30pm in Bar Lounge at the Vagrants, Willaston**

#### **Present**

Mike Cutler, Alasdair Dyde, Steve Whincup, Kedren Elliot, Carol Godfrey, , Andy Painter, Mike Hatton,

#### **Apologies**

Mel Cole, Simon Walker Bill Ferguson

Whitchurch Wippets coming to run with us on 2<sup>nd</sup> July, chip night, Alisdair to post on forum.

#### **Cheshire X-Country**

SCH have been invited along with CNAC to organise the Cheshire XC Champs for 2010. Joint meeting to be held 26<sup>th</sup> June. Steve and Mike C to represent SCH

#### **Halloween Hellraiser**

25<sup>th</sup> October, Sub-4 offering prizes also family passes to Palms from Stapley. Andy to alter entry forms removing sponsors until known. Steve contact Mike Tobin re sponsorship

#### **UKA**

Invite Darren Howe, the new Cheshire East Council Club and Volunteer Development Officer to next meeting to talk about Clubmark

Invite Sarah Friday from UKA to next meeting

#### **Membership Secretary**

We now have 117 members

### **Club Secretary Update**

Newport would like a joint run.

Steve to ask Niall to give blanket note to allow us to put SCH posters in Sports Centres.

Discuss weekly run sheet next meeting.

Notice board needs to be regular kept up to date.

### **Social Events**

Rising Sun on Nantwich road for meal and drinks, 3<sup>rd</sup> July 19:30 for 20:00. Alasdair to put post on forum. Charlie to put in newsletter

Picnic after ladies race. See forum for details

Curry night 6<sup>th</sup> August, Charlie to put in newsletter

### **Race Manager Update**

Mens team prize retained at Potts half on Sunday

Mike attended the NSXC AGM

Some changes, Same 4 races. 3<sup>rd</sup> Oct Lymm valley

7<sup>th</sup> Nov Park Hall

14<sup>th</sup> Nov Stafford Common

12<sup>th</sup> December, Westwood High School Leek.

Results Sun/Monday, SCH will need to have 2 reps to help at one race.

Races start 30 mins earlier

Lymm 5K need good turnout.

Pie&peas entries will fill quick. Andy to put note on web site

Great Warford also need good turnout.

7 teams entered for Shugborough.

### **Any Other Business**

News letter to be sent out shortly, people will be asked if they want copy via post if not on email.

Summer run 20<sup>th</sup> September Venue to be confirmed.

Charity affiliated to club to be discussed at next meeting.

The date of the next meeting is 13<sup>th</sup> July 2009 at the Vagrants (1930 hrs)

The meeting closed at 9:10pm